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From: Meehan, Bernadette !

Sent: Wsdnesday. September 12. 2012 8:14 AM

To: Rhodes, Benjamin J.; | NSC Deputy Press Secretary;
[Nuland Victoria J; Ventrell, Patrick H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I;
H ichael A;| |Knopf, Payton L (USUN);
e LLaIIey,Amman_E.[ l |
| | Pelton, Enin;|

|
[ |Adora. Andy@usdoj.gov’; Govashiri, Ferial; Smith, Dana S (PA); Snipe,
Aaron D, Vasquez, Edgar J
Subject: INTERNAL CONFERENCE CALL AT 9:15 to discuss: USG Public Response to Events in
Libya and Egypt

All,

Both the President and Secretary Clinton released statements this morning. Both are pasted below. Please refer to
those for any comments for the time being. To ensure we are all in sync on messaging for the rest of the day, Ben
Rhodes will host a conference call for USG communicators on this chain at 9:15AM ET today. Call in information is

below:
THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
September 12, 2012

Statement by the President on the Attack in Benghazi

[ strongly condemn the outrageous attack on our diplomatic facility in Benghazi, which took the lives
of four Americans, including Ambassador Chris Stevens. Right now, the American people have the
families of those we lost in our thoughts and prayers. They exemplified America's commitment to
freedom, justice, and partnership with nations and people around the globe, and stand in stark
contrast to those who callously took their lives.

I have directed my Administration to provide all necessary resources to support the security of our
personnel in Libya, and to increase security at our diplomatic posts around the globe. While the
United States rejects efforts to denigrate the religious beliefs of others, we must all unequivocally
oppose the kind of senseless violence that took the lives of these public servants.

On a personal note, Chris was a courageous and exemplary representative of the United States.
Throughout the Libyan revolution, he selflessly served our country and the Libyan people at our
mission in Benghazi. As Ambassador in Tripoli, he has supported Libya's transition to democracy.
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